
From: Long, Douglas M. 
Sent: 7/12/2010 9:02:20 PM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: please call Monday -1 have a "generic" ratemaking question for you. 

ok 

nothing urgent - accounting v ratemaking question - promise no known PG&E 
issue but your memory may be better than mine! 

Doug 

(415) 703-3200 

Original Message 

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) [mailto:J8HS@pge.com] 

Sent: Mon 7/12/2010 7:16 PM 

To: Long, Douglas M. 

Subject: RE: please call Monday - I have a "generic" ratemaking question for 
you. 

Doug 

I was in L A area on a vacation day. I will call you tomorrow or 

came but come by the hearings. 

From: Long, Douglas M. [mailto:douglas.long@cpuc.ca.gov] 

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 11:16 PM 

SB GT&S 0436932 

mailto:J8HS@pge.com
mailto:douglas.long@cpuc.ca.gov


To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 

Subject: please call Monday - I have a "generic" ratemaking question for 

you. 

Douglas M. Long 

ALJ Division 

Douglas.Long0cpuc.ca.gov 

(415) 703-3200 

SB GT&S 0436933 


